

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

December 19, 2019

Attn: Dr. Clifford R. Merz
South Florida, University of/College of Marine Science
140 7th Ave South, MSL 136-M
St. Petersburg, FL 33701

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Dr. Clifford R. Merz,

This refers to application, File No. 0633-EX-CR-2019, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. Your application must be filed in accordance with Part 90. There is an allocation under the FCC CFR 47 Part 90 for Oceanographic Radar Applications in the 4-44 MHz Range (4.438-4.488 MHz, 5.25-5.275 MHz, 16.1-16.2 MHz, 24.45-24.65 MHz, 26.2-26.42 MHz, 41.015-41.665 MHz, and 43.35-44 MHz).

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 52499

Sincerely,

Anthony Serafini
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch